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The Honorable Bella Abzug
Chalrwonan, Government Informatfon
and Individual Rights Subcowmlttee ﬁfﬁfﬂy
¢l Cormittee on Governmant Operetlonsg
House of Repressntatives

Dear Madam Cheirwomsn;

Mr. Timothy H, Ingiem, Staff Divector, ingquired on August 25, 1975,

wvhether we hed follow . up on the allegations of Maryann Geich, San

Pedro, Californie, regarding possinle lmproper accounting and payroll
| procedures at the Federal Correctivnel Institution, Term’nal Island,p-,Z,ZJ}/
7 California., Ms. CGedzh charguu that the time and sltenduwnce reporcs of

a particolar employce wer- “alsifind to show her working & regul.ar day

when the employvee was ebscut durlig normal working hours. She also

claimed the employecc was receiving overtime pay for work not approved

in advance.

We investigated these charpes and found that the time and atteandance
reports were not properly prepared and the employee in ‘uestion was .
working irrvegular, unscheduled hours., However, we did not substantiate
any improper payments, The Federal Persoumnel Manual provides for varia-
tions in work schedules for educaticnal purposes and overvime for work
in excess of 8 hours & day oy 40 hours in an sdministrative work-week,
There is & rtipulation that the work weel. be scheduled at least one
week in advance and that overtime . be approved in advance,

The employee wes & full-time student participating in an intern
program and was &llowed to work the f{rregular, unscheduled hours.
addition, thte renords did uot show that approval of overtime worked on
three different occasinns hed been approved In .dvance. The employee's
supervisor told us that he approved the irreguler working hours and the
overtime worked by thes employee. While the employee's work week has
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been scheduled in advance since September 14, 1975, and the hours woxked
are shown on the time and attendsnce reporits, the employee apparently
was still allowed to vary this schedule on short notice,

We have written the Wsrden of the Federal Cor.ecticnel Institution
advising him of the ueed for adhering to the schieduled work week and

approving overtime in advance,

Enclosure

A copy of our letter is enclosed.

Sincerely yours,
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D. L. Scantlebury
Director
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UNITED STATES GENEPSL ACCOUNTING G OFFICE
REGIONAL OFFICE
ROOM 7038, FEGERAL GUILDIRG
$00 NORTH LOS ANGELES STREAT
Los ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 50012

OCT 24 1575

g2, Lea &, Jett

Wagden

Yedersl Correcticnal Insrizution
Boz 7, Terninal Islsnd

San Padro, Califoernia 90731

Bear HMr., Jeto:

2

Ve were ad
Iastivution, Ye

] an ewpisves &% thi Fodaral Cexr
zpd, California, wes veceiving fav
treatmend, working 3 agﬁ wmeachedulod hours, pol wovklng
& full day but cha c time, recelviog unruLHa=i& 4 wver=
“ime, snd imcovrrectliy racU:Uir the time and attsndance receord.
Accordingly, we made & linlted review of the tiwekeeping activities
et the Institutien,

Wa did noz find any major discrepancies in ocur review of the
accoaumting systen and related coutrols; howerer, we confirned that
the emplovea worked irveyular, unscheduled houve and probab!y was
peid for overtims not epproved in advance. The employea's oy Lrvigor

- edvised us that the awpleves e allowed to wvork tha frrepular houis
beeausa the enployea s a full time ecolliegz stident on an Aﬂtefﬂ
progran, Ia alse steted that ba spproved the ovartins,

48 you know, the Federzl Persommel Monual provides for waristions
{n wovk scheoules foy educationsl rurposes, A sgpecial tour of dury
of act leze thaw 40 hours can ba authorieed, vreviding such aselign—
nents ave schaduled fn advance over pericds of nok less than one week.
In 24ditlon, overtime can be suthorised providing se empipyee works
{in excege of § hours inm a day or 40 hours in an adnicistzative work
we.&'ir

Yz wers advised that corrective nctirn was “akén. startiug with the
pay period of Zeptewber 14, 1973, to ecledule the exployse’s work wesk
in s2dvance ard pecerd e xourn worked on the Cine snd sttendancs Yepork.
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ENCLOSURE ERCLOCUKRE
Mr, Lee B, Jokt
Lowever, variations to the gcheduled work week have asparantly heen
alloved. Ue balleva that the ccheduvled vork week should be adhar g
to and not subject to furth~r variatiors oo a deily basis.

WVhile the defitciancies we obiuerveld may be minor 4n relaticn to
tha total systen, .wve 1o » 2t for unifomity In szcheduling work
aassiprovants avd commiinnen with anpllcable repvlatdons for adheriag
to the coliedule and mdvanced approval for overtime. Since thr Jefi-
cfoncice ceen to be dcolated, w2 are referring the natter to you for
your consideratisn ani resslution. Pleate zdvisc us as to any
corrective action ta%en or slamned.

If vou have any quostiens regarding this matter, plazsoe ¢aild
U

Sincerely yours,
E, J. 0L00GINS
’ F. J. EOLACOUSEH
Asgistant Rerclonal Monaoer
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